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Oil Conservation Division

P. O. Box 2088 e

. Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

-

Mr. J. B. Filler
Miles Préducdtion

’ P. 0. Drawer g
'Wooster, Ohio
ri‘”,—" ’ o oo
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DIAIE Ur NEW MI:KIUU

ENEFIGY AND-MINERALYS DEPAFITMENT

~OlL CONSERVATIDN DIVISION —

POST OFFICE BOX 2088
STATE LAND OFFICE BUNLDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

October 18, 1979

.. 7 Re: CASE NO, 6

(503) 627.2434

_ 6640

Miles Production Company
P. O. Drawor B - ‘ , .
Ibott.r, Ohio (4691 o "Applicant:

OCD (Miles Production Company)

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewlth are two copies of the above-referenced
pivision order recently entered in the subject case.

’Dwrector

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCD %
Artesia OCD 'y

CR2eed "OCD X

Other__ Nstional Surety Corporation
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEAR.ILS
CALLED BY THE OI1. CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CORBIDSRIN: ‘

CASE NO. 6640
Order No. R=-6143

mmmmoemmamcamumo:ncoussmuou
DIVISION ON ITS OWN MOTION TO PERMIT MILES PRODUCTION CGIPAI! ’
NATIOMAL SURETY CORPORATION AND ALI. OTHER INTRRESTED PARTIES
TO-APPEAR AND SHOW CAGSE WHY THE THCMAS DROUGHT WELL NO. 1
LOCATED IN UNIT A OF SECTION 4, TOWNSHIP 15 NORTH, RANSE 6
WEST. McKINLEY ccmmr. 'NEW MEXICO, SROULD NOT BE PLUGGED AND
ABANDONED IN ACCORDANCE WITH A DIVISION-APPROVED PLUGGIHG
PROTIAM,

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for iicaring at 9 a.m, 6n October 2, 1979.‘

at Saata Fe, New Merxrico, before Examiner Richard L. Stauets.

NOW, on this day of October, 1979, the Division ;
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recoamendiations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
Premises, -

PINDS: ‘ v

(i) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this causs and the
snbjec~ matter thereof.

(2) That Miles Production Company is the owner and operator
of the Thomas Drought Well No. 1, located in Unit A of Saction

:4, Township 15 Rorth, Range 6 West, NMPM, McKinley County, New

Mexico.

(3) That National Surety Corporation is the surety cn
the 01l Conservation Division plugging bond on which Miles Pro-=
duction Company is priacipal.

(4) That the purpose of said bond is to assure the state
that the subject well will be properly plugged and abandoned
whean not capable of commercial production.
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. Casé No, 6640 , | - , , —

y=2=

| Oxder No. R-6143

EA | FRSN :é.-.‘i

A

’i " (8) That in order to prevent waste and protect ‘correlative
i rights said Thomas Drought Well Nc. 1 should be plugged and

District Office of the New Mexico Oil Conservacion Division on

ior. before Pebruary 1, 1920, or »e properly plugged back to the

dailup formation if -uch well is to be continued on production
therefrom.

IT IS5 THEREFPORE ORDERDID:

(1) That Miles Production Company and lational Surety

ji'Corporation are hereby ordared to plug and abandon the Thomas

Drought Well No. 1, located in Unit A of Section 4, Tounahxp

.)_»15 Nordh. Range € Woek, NMMDM, MeXinlsy County, New Mexice, oF

# -

liin the alternative, properly plug sueh well back to the Gallup
formation if such well is to be continued on production statcus
therefrom on or befors February 1, 1980.
(2) That Miles Production Company and National Surety
Corporation, prior to plugging and abandoning ox plugging back
the above~described well, shall obtain from the Aztec office
of the Division, a Division-approved rrogram for said plugging
and abandoning or plugging back, and shall noti - said Asztec

upon ths Division may, ‘at its option, witness such work.

!31. Tnat jurisdiétion of this cause is retained for the

b DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and vear herein-
kahove4§esignated.

Lﬂlﬁ OF NEW MEXICO
L CONSERVATI IVISION

WO // %
/IOE D.
Director

e

[y S

1‘b‘mnﬁ in accordance with a progtu approved by thc Aztes 13

office of the date and hour said work is to be commenced where- “Aj

entry of such further orders as the Division way deem nuucaudry;b*nw




-~ : 1| STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
2 ©0il Conscrvation Division
State Land Office Bldg.
o 3 Santa Fe, New Mexico
NS T S —— 2 October 1979
b 4
: % EXAMINER HEARING
. ] ’ - L
- § J )
§ . IN THE MATTER OF: )
= 7 )
? The .xean.ng called by the 0il Conser- ) g
8 , vatlon"l;uvzxsxon on its own motion to ) CASE
permit’ Nlles Production Company, ) 6640
L5 B National Surety Corporation, and other }
. ' v intexested parties to appear and show )
=z 32 10 cause why the Thomas Drought Well No. )
"o &Es 1 should not be plugged and abandoned )
,gg‘-;gk " ' in ancordance with a Division~approved }
T - 1; ' plugying program ’ . )
1 . ]
] (mm——— m————— e ——— e =iovsuiaie bt i
<%= , BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets
“¥s -
“ RANSCRIPT OF HEARTNG
i
; 17 .
f o 1 APPEARANCES
i
l . For the 0il Conservation Ernest L. Padilia, Esq.
20 Division: Legal Couisel for tke D1v131onf
: State Land Office Bldg. .
21 Santa Fe, New Mexicc 87503
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*Mileswéfdduct;on Company, National Suxety Corporation, and .

“and“be sworn, please. ' s el

- 3 ’
Pogt = > k
“MR. STAMETS: We'll caii next Casc §64C,
Being in the matter of the hearing called

by the Oil Conservation Division on its own motion to permit} i

‘other interested parties to dppear and show cause why the

Thomas' Drought Well No. i in Section 4, 15 North, 7 West,

McRinléy CouRty, New Mexi~o, Should not be plugged and
abandoned in aécordance wi%h a Division-approved plugging

: ‘3311 :fbr appearances in

MR, PADILLA: Ernest L. éa§igia~0n behalf '}
Qf"fﬁe‘Oil’thsérvétion Division, o o ’
| ’f“‘}Mi'-stame£5?‘r_héve 5ne”witnéss.

MR. STAMETS: I'd like to have him stand .

MR. KENDRICK: Excuse me jugéxa'miﬁute.
Is Mr. Fuller going to make;an’ﬁppeargnce§wv 2 )
.  MK. FULLER: Yes. j}‘ |
k'MR. STAMﬁTS: Okay,‘§éuiﬁ'yog identify
yourself for the record, sir? |
MR.?FUELER; Yes, sir! T‘m»J;>é. Paller
for Miles Proauction Company out of Carrollton, Texas.
It's a suburb of Dallas. '
MR. STAMETS: -Okay. Da you plan to present
testimony today, sir? |
.



e Baae -
‘ , _ Boge SRS S i
ﬁ
% 1 S . c . e . U SRS LR P
MR, FULLER: Yes, sir. . |

2 : ) MR, STAMETS: And what's your position{ with

3.} the company? L S
4 MR, FULLER:lffim a petréleﬁﬁfgeologist.
. MR, STAQETS: And are you reérescntea‘by
counsei?, | |

? MR. FQL’LER: No, sir.

sy © MR. STAMETS: OKay. The»gtt‘fof;;igy Seneral
. f a number of'yearsfagd'said*Eﬁéﬁ_tﬁét'was fpéiﬁtaqtiée ofr i
§§§§ 10 law, an individuval in .‘Hej’té*féiifeseﬁt‘ingt ;é""f‘c:brfzv)OrZatiOn Jer
45 : : ; !
‘) | §3§§ g." someone other t'hanv him's'él‘f, and ~- - i
e '§§ g,i " | MR. FULLER: Well, Miles Production Com-
ggg’i * pany is just an i‘ndepénd'\e'nt' company. It’s not a corpora‘:xon.
F ] , A , -
: aﬁ; b I éo ré@reﬁgsent them as part owner of the cémizany,_'i)iit never-
'i*? 4 ;therless, I do represent them.

M’RSTAMETS You ‘i¥e part owher in the -

L J

“ | company?
2’5.'. 418, - | ‘
_ MR. FULLER: Uh-huh.
" o b
MR. STAMETS: Okay.
MR, PULLER: Now, I didn't -- that's the:
~ first I ever hearr. about counsel. I didn't realize. <This . 3

is our first venture in New Mexico that we've ever tried.

G : We took this small deal, which is a shallow, a very shallow

well. We drilled the well and -~

] N MR, STZ\METS: Well, let's -- let's decide




e e 'l,ku-.' o5 e g

1 first whether or not you can testify in this particular case.]

2 MR. fULLER:;fallwrigﬁti;! i s

3 —-_  MR. STAMETS: Is tne -~ is Miles Producti

PO - R - ’

4 | “Company a corporation? = - R

PO —

¢ \‘“”~*“”ﬁ””"’?g~uk. STAMETS: s~i€~afpaitnérsﬁ1p?‘ 3<

4 S MRFULLEIQ' It is a single ou:’ﬁeféhip_;!»_ﬁf? ki

8 | well, there's sbout threce of us that GWil partnersuips, ves. .

- .

. Sir- . - R B , TR

DAL -

ol - MR. STAMETS: And you are one of the part-’

oo 87801

n ners? S

) 4118468

g 1 | ' MR. FULLER: Yes, sir.

13 Ce e ‘ _MR. STAMEYS: okay; And on that basis 1 ..F

SALLY WALTON BOYD

estify.

A
P

~ believe we can allow you'tdit

o wARyiAthar ziscsranceés in this case?

I'd like te have both Wiiﬁééﬁésfigisé”b

their right hands.

(Witnesses sworn.)

8

43‘

A. R, KENDRICK * - oo

N

being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

8

his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:
24 o

DIRECT EXAMINATION
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" BY MR. PADILLA: .

Q Mr. Kendrick, for the record wbuldﬂyou

séate your name, position, and wﬁAt --'Sy whom ydu're em-

‘ﬁlbyed and in what-capacity? o
| A ﬂi?# A. R. Kendrick, gmpibyed by the 0il
Conservation Division as a District Supérvisor at Aztec,
New Mexico.
. Q

A

How long have you had this position?

About ‘four years:-
Q0 Howﬁiéng‘ﬁ;ve you w&rked for the 0il Con-
sérvationréommissibn?.’ |
A More than twenty-four years.

In what capacity?

Aztec, New Mexico.

‘Héve:you pfﬁﬁipuély téétifiéd before the [&

13
Division and are vour credentials a matter of record before H
the Division?

A, Yes.

0. Are you familiar with the purpose of this

hearing? ) _ ) | L e |
Ej
A Yes, sir. |
- P B - IE SUNE. Y 7
uuari L icus
MR, STAMRETS: Iz i3.
¢
“MA
~
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wells should be pluggad and. asbandened?

Pope 2 -

@  (Mr. padilla continuing.) Mr. Kendrick, |
does District Two include that p&fﬁ of McKinléy County in- VE
volved in this case? | - wé

A Digﬁrict Three iﬁclﬁdéﬁ McKinley County,- i 'ﬁ

ves, sir. B
‘ Q | Dowy;ur“duties as the Bistriég'superviSQr

include making recommendaticnsto the Divisio

A Yes, sir.
a What is the'gﬁiﬁégéwa this case? e
A The well was drilled by the Miles Productio

-

Company and-plugged back in a manner which is not approvable

by the rules of the 0il Conservation Division. °

Upon 7ur learning of this we asked the
operator to plug ‘back th‘in a proper maﬁhéf*éﬁd'tb'Gﬁf;~

knowledge to date this has nbtibeen accomptished: .

o Have you’feviewed;aii Ehe>fé§o;t§ filed ‘é

with the Diviéiéﬁ céncé?ﬁiﬁg tﬁis well? | ~é
A, I think so. L ) 'g

Q. Do you have those records with~you?k i

A I do not have all the records. I do have. §

a series of records which indicates the call of this hearing %
and the subsequent reports from that time. |

.

A e cam e TN e i e A - - - PR ) ;
Q Are thasce vaooydas }_;-r—,::nxg—:(’x in ¥the fovm of i 1
- i
1
;
an exhibit? |
[
1
3

L

L
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was received October the 30th, 1978, which was not appfévé“a_f

the proper ﬁlugbéék:ofvtﬁiéﬂw;il.

Page 8

A Yes, a tabulation of several pages ~——

identified as Fxhibit One in this case.

0 “Angd rnan\vin ;tv E

LRt 15 JENS A~ A - A% 45 S5 21

relate to the Examiner, or summarize the history of what- _

you have -- of the well? B
A The exhibit is cbnstithted by kind

with an expiration date of May the 315t. ThlS was. approved
beqause of severe winter weather and the production of the
well on a temporary basis wou}a.give the Operatorya chénég
to evaluate the property to leaiﬁ yhether or not they would "E:
rather plug back or to -- excuse me -— to‘ﬁiug‘back to' the
producable formation or to plug back to the surface.

Following that theére is a Form C-103 which.
by our office, or excuse me, there was a iétter dir ectlng

Attached to that letter were two Forms
C-103, one giving the information which says the well Waé
plugged with mud/cementvconcenﬁxate pumged'&dﬁh the hole,
or pumped into the hole.

The second Form C-103 says that the well
was plugged back with heavy mud and 14 sacks of coment, 2p-

I T 2. n
parencliy mixeda.

I

i
1

&
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“érbved'on December the 26th, 1978. e

_pondence with the Miles Production Company; wherein Bécause

exhibit.

Following that was a Form C-~103, which we

did approve to set up a plugging procedure. This was ap- .

___Since that time I have exchanged c

. .

ihing factors z23ditional time was

-,

of weather and other rastvra

‘granted, and wherein the oﬁéfgtor asked that a hearing of

this type be called and allow him to preéeht his part of the

case.

We got the case called for some time last
morith and due to his and our other businesses, we asked that
it be continued until this time.

The letters of exchange are part of the. u

Q On what date was.the last official form

‘ X7t s 7 , ‘- FEg e s i BT -“ﬁs\{;‘-:; EERYRSY ¥ -
filed with the Division? Do you have that information with | -

YOIl?; T v e o » o “,
A I think the last official form was the

Notice of Intent to Plug that was approved December the 26th,

Q Do you have any other communications rela-
tive to this case which should be called to ‘the Division's
attention?

A I do not think so.

T P
L3

N
b
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Page 10

well cause waste?

A ﬂ}es; _M_WMM
" Q Would Qou elaborate on how waste could be
caused?
A, With the well plugged back in this maﬁnéfw‘

the oil from the pay zone can be migrating downhole and

being lost into deeper porous intervals, or a water possibly

can come up hole and contaminate the oil zone.-

Q Are you“prépaxédato recommend a plugging

_time as the actual time of plugging?

A We have approved the plugging program

submitted on December the 26th;'1§58.

Q  what is that plugging piogram?
A To set a cemehii piug from a total ’depth;kéi.;f
 from 3060 feet to 2850 feet} to mud £ill to 2050 feet; set

a cement plug from 5050 feet to 1950 feet; rud £i1l to 1750
eet; set a cement plug from 1750 feet to lSSGb;eet; mud |
£i11 to 1100 feet; cement from 1100 féet to 1000 feet; £ill
the hole with mud; set a‘suffacé marker; and clean and level-
the location.

0 Do you have anything further to add in this
case?

A, No, sir.

Q Is Exhibit One -- does Exhibit One reflect

‘s

L
3 ki
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true and correct ccpies of the Division records?

A I think so.

MR. PADILLA: T have nothing further to

offer except to oifer Exhibit One into evidence.

MR. STAMETS: Exhibit One will be admitted.w

‘CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. STAMETS:

) Mr. Kendiick, are the Dakota, the

the Eiiirili Cihds productive in this well, productive of

nity?
A Not in the immediate vicinity. This is a
location on the edge of the San Juan Basin on a structure

which has been tested in the shallower zores several times.

B
#

'But these are known producing formations in the San Juan
Basin country, in the southernipartrbﬁ the San Juan Basin.
0 Do you feel like the plugging program that

was approved on Dccember 26th is necessary to keeé*any»forma#
tion flﬁids wiﬁhin the zones in which they were originally
encountered?

A Yes, they are porous intervals and would
therefore need to have some protection to prevent the migra-

PR gy S £ TRy
LilOIl Ol  1LLUuiQuS.
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MR, STAMRTS: Are there any other questions
of the witness? |

Mr. Fuller, do you have any questions?

MR. FULLER: Well, I have a -- T'd like
to make a presentation.

MR. STAMETS: You certainly may.

If there are no further guestions, the -

witness may be excused.

: - o © i
Mr. Fuller, you may take the witness stand.

BTATEMENT BY MR. FULLER:

‘MR. STAMETS:  You may proceed, Mr. Fuller.

MR, FULLER: Okay. We, Miies Production
Company, were presented this well, this prospect, and'Qe
deéidedyfo drill an Entrada well.

| We seem to take on prospects around through
out various parts of the United States but about tliree-
quarters of oui operations is up in the Appalachian Basin,
where I do most of the work.

And so we came out and took this and I was
not familiar with all of the rules and regulations and didn'‘t
really take it upon myself to study in detail what should
be done.

wWe did comply with the permits and the

bonds, pliugging bonds, and all of the necessary programs o

T S T SR TEIEv 3.y o gl SR 0

oh 2
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that to get the well going,

We came cut and couldn't find =273rllissw,

sc wc-used auranium rig over around Grants where this well
ie lecated: And so in the process ol GQiiiliny cie well down,

we drilled to the Entrada, and we run a ganma ray neutron
log by Schlumberger, which indicatsd -- and alsc we had a

mud logger on there -- indicated no shows in the well down

into the Entrada, through -- except in the Hospah, which is. . § -

. i 4

the upper part of the Gallﬁpt
We then, on the basis of the Schlumberger

log, they said there was no shows anywhgte in the well ex-

cept it did indicate -- they also indicated possible oil

show in the Hospah.

big water section, was at 800 feet, and vou were through it |

‘completely around 860, So on the basis of just conversation
with the people in the area, the uranium people, I did not ~-
had not xeally made a deép study §f thé iaws and rules of
New Mexico, and -- which is not an excuse, it's just pos-
sibly ignorance -- but ﬁevertheless, this'is a very, very
remote well. It's 36 miles of dirt and arroyos back to thé:
nearest -- well, there's only been a series, as Mr. Kendrick
said, of challoy wells drilled in iie area back in the Y20s
and '30s, and one or two up in the '60s.

So we drilled this well and, like I say,

|

. i
2
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"the cement back to the surface, which I felt was a protection

s
L 49

Page
down there, and came -~ we decided to go ahead and set 4-1/2 |
in pipe, and without really -- I never even thought about
trying to contact the Commission to get a permit to plug

- Y- e . 3 R
AJCANLIN o I

We did plug back the way that I felt was
satisfactory, which is again, not an excuse. It just was
ignorance.

We pumped the slurry”down with some -~ mixed
with cement, and I did then set 4-1/2 to 900 feet all the
way through the Galiﬁé;‘ﬁhich is the fresh, aé you know, the
fresh water sand in the area. And we cemented that all the

way back to the surface with « ixture and actually circulateg

of all the water except the Dakota, firom the Entrada téﬁgilto
(sic) and then the Dakota series, and I had been informed
that the Dakota and the Entrada were all brackish waters.

So we did this and then went on and when
I actually then made the request, we did in addition to
actually -- we perforated the well, I went into this Hospah
which hadn't produced, has had shows in every well, but has
never produced in the area.

So I went in and pumped some nitrogen into
the ermation and with 300 barrels of wgter, and for ~-- we
don't know exactly what we did or anything, but nevertheless,

we did come back with making some oil and gas, and the well

P

B
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came in originally around 6 barrels, and I requested then

that -~ but it was also making about 40 barrels of fresh

‘water.

50 1 requested chat we be allowed to pro-
duce. Thés that was when I was told I did not properly
plug the well back by Mr, Kendrick, but I tol him, I said,
it's such a marginal well, could we produce it awhile, be-

cause I felt like we were not harming any Juwniioie by having

Our perforations was at 748; ‘Wérwere through the Hospah;
or the Gallup, all the way to 910 fecet where we set the
pipe with cement back to the surface.

So on the basis of that, he allowed us to
produce the well from January through May on the basis that
we would not contaminate. |

Dﬁ;ing that time we only had one little
test tank out there and through other obligations to tﬁe
company I didn't get haék over here toxfry to get any more
eguipment out there, With making all that watex, fresh
water, we just couldn't -~ had to have some sort of a sepa-
rator because the water wouldn't fall ouf, and so it would
fill up the little tank we‘had and we couldn't leave it. Sc
we jus+ had to shut it in and it was June before I actually
got any equipment out here,

At that time I requested that we be allowec

the fresh water sealed off with cement back to the surface.

IR
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to again test the well and sece if we could make it on another

Lt

3§ we asked for, cther than just we did make -- we have a total
41 of about 100 barrels on location right now.

T 51 o What we -- and then at that time, of course
¢ we were denied this hearing -- I mean the édditional pro-
ductive allowable.

8 : So we requested this hearing to still say

° that the well right now, Mr. Kendrick di3 allow us to pro-

gg-‘%g 10 duce it up through July 3lst,;, from June, wiich was a month
”W §°§§ n "and a half, or so, and the well seemed to average out ab‘ou‘t
- g;,g% 2 | 2 barrel and a half a day and around 40 barrels of water,
g,g ég 13 which we have not 'reteg';ed it as ~- or paper like we did
-* . @8z " 6 barrels a day when we first came in, when it was first
® brought in.
e All I can say is that righc now we contem- |
- v glate drillinag some more wells in the arca. Yo !‘.kaven‘t
s really slated the definite date that we wanted to do this.
® 'i‘he well is holding a lease bleck and so we would like to be
« able to produce it a few more months to see if -- if it's
# ! even going to be commercial., We dorn't really know. Then
2 ] we would properly plug the well if it's not. Wc're not
ot = trying to get out of not properly plugging the well., What
“ we're trying tc do is see if we've got a commexcial well |
26 1

) and we do not believe we're contaminating anything, except
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from the Entrada, possibly up into the Dakota, where there
may be -- we do have a véfy thick slurry between the two,

and I do not feel that it even contaminated therc,; but if

there was contaminatici it would be"in the Entfada Dakota;
because anything else is all cemented off.

I belicwe that's ——'the request would be
that we be allowed to produce the well through the winter
months, up until, say, March, and then at that time wa will
either plug the well properly under supervision of the Com-
mission, or -- or go back and éet the plugs as we have been
réquested to do, and produce the well,

MR. STAMETS: How active have vyou been in
testing this well? Do you have a man that gces out there
every day?

A Yes, sir. We have a man in the area that
iives at -- right out of Grants thofe; that looks after a
well over at Marcelino; which is around over close to Hospah
Fiéld, and he 1lcoks after several wells over there, but he
lives up close to Grants. So three times a week he goes out
you have to go through the Lea Ranch, which is a real large
ranch, and checks out the well when it's producing.

We've got it on a pump an< we have a pro-
pane tank, however, the well does make a little gas along.
We do have it hooked up and it will feed the well but not --

it will go down and so forth.

M”_-lm L N

ekl Aol L o
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X 1 MR, STAMETS: With the winter weather

2 | coming, how much teésting are you going to be able to do?

3 MR. FULLER: Well, actually as far as --
4 MR. STAMETS: In that area?
6 MR, FULLER: -~ testing is concerned, we

€ | just wanted to see -- you see, it's gone from six barrels
7 to a barrel and a half a day right now. That's as of July
o 8 3lst, so it may quit completely. But we have a big heater-

9 | treater system on it at this time, which is being operated

ggég 10 | by the gas off of the well,
®LSy
Zoag 11 MR. STAMETS: Mr. Kendrick, do you have
-~ Egii ‘
D -t b= ! 12 s . o
;ggz any questions of the witness?
>'°n'f 13
; jgéi MR, KENDRICK: I don't th..k so.
; < &2 ' i
i w8z u MR. STAMETS: Mr. Fuller, would ninety

i days or 120 days be sufficient time?
16 MR. FULLER: Yes, sir, give us 120 days,
7 that would give us -- because we would produce the well. I

18 have it fixed up now to where we can pr-duce the weil through

19 the winter. We couldn't last year due to the water, of

20 course, and I didn't have facilities anyway. And we only

A got these facilities, as I said, right around the first of

22 3 P emcam Avr g +h
July in to where we coula siaii piycducing the well. It may |

23 . - L o : E] L £ +=h I
gquit on us altogether. Iit's going aown, but if sc, then

+ e N
24 1 .« - - . . - .. v . AL - PR WEL | ~ had ,
i weill just plug iit, bui as 1060y a5 - Giicii WC —= we nac g
%5

thisg

[ao
o]
0
6]
o+
pde
-
o
oy
(0]
N
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| contemplated, I thought we would be able
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; 11 fall and drill another well. I'm not sure whéther the coﬁ-
2 pany is going to be able with its time schedule to work that
3 in or not. It may be actually next spring before we go in.
4 : But anyway, 120 days would give us enough

- : 51 time to definitely decide what we want to do with that.

6 | MR. STAMETS: Mr. Kendrick, do you have

7 | any problem with 120 days to plug this well?

MR. KENDRICK; No, sir.
9 MR. STAMETS: Are there any other questions

0 § of Mr., Fuller? He may be excused.

" Is there anything further in this case?

2 ‘The case will be taken under advisement.

13
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2 REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE
3
4| 1, SALLY W. BOYD, a Couri reporieir, DO HERERV

5 CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of
6 Hearing before the 0il Conservation Division was reported

7 by me; that the said transcript is a full, true, and correct -

(4]

record of the hearing prepared by me to the best of my
2 ability from my notes taken at the time of the hearing.

10

i 5%&&@ Lok
Sally\W. Boyd, C.S.R.
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‘ 1 STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
2 0il Conservation bivision
- State Land Office Bldg.
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>E 33 10 cause why the Thomas Drought Well No, )
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N 5 = plugging program. )
et ; §£ 12 )
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» < Eg . | BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets
* 15
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17
18 APPEARANCES
19 For the 01l Conservation Ernest . Fadilla, Esgqg.
20 bivision: Legal Counsel for the Division
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—
a 1 MR, STAMETS: We'll call next Case 6640,
2 Being in the matter of the hearing callaed
3 by the 011 Conservation Division on its own notion to permit
I | - | _ o 4] Miles Produntisn Comsans, Nalional Su”r’et? Corporation, and
| 5 cther interested parties to appear and show cause why the
8 Thomas Drought Well No. 1 in Section 4, 15 North, 7 West,
- 7 McKinley County, New Mexicb—; éixould not bé plugged anrcriA |
s abandoned in accordance with a Divisioﬁ-—approved plugging
e program.
gg%g 10 Call for appearances in this case.
§g§‘§ 1t MR. PADILLA: Ernest L., Padilla on behalf
’:} EE;; 12 of the 0il Conservation Division.
BiImg
Eggg 13 Mr. Stamets, I have one witness.
535 14 MR. SYAMETS: I'Qd like to have him stand
» and be sworn, ‘please. |
16 | MR. KENDRICK: Excuse me just a minute.
i Is Mr. Fuller going to make an appearance? i
B MR. FULLER: Yes. ’
1 MR. STAMETS: (Okay, wenld you identify %
20 yourself for the record, sir? 3
A MR. FULLER: Ves; aiv. I'm J. B, Fullar |
i}
= g f£zr Milss Proauction Company out of Carrollton. Texas.
\ w} “ It's a suburb of Dallas.
“ MR, STAMETS: Okay. Do you plan to present
E::-’ 2 testimony today, sir?
3 ,. j -es ;S
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MR, PULLER: Yes, sir.

MR. STAMETS: And what's your position with
the company?
rMic. FULLEK: I°'m a petroleum geoldgiét.
MR, STAMETS: And are you represented by
cohunsel?
MR. FULLER: No, sir,
-~ MR. STAMETS: OKay. The Attorney Gensral

said that that‘wasvﬁhebpractice of
law, an individual in here representing a corporation, or
someone othexy than himself, and --

‘MR, FULLER: Well, Miles Production Com-
pany is just an independent company.

I do represent them as part owner of the company, but nsver-

thé less, I do represent them.

'MR. STAMETS: You are parc owner in the
company?
MR. FULLER: Uh-huh.
MR. STAMETS: Okay.
"pR. FUOLLER: Now, I didn't -~- that's ths

first I evar heard about counsel. I didn't realize. .“This

is our first wveatr-ire in New Mexico that we've ever tried.

We took thias small deal, which is a shallow, a very shallow
well., We driiled the well and ---
MR, STAMETS: Well, let's -- let's decide

It's not a corporation.

T T




‘ 1 first vhether or not you can testify in this particular case.
2 MR. FULLZR: All right.
3 MR, STAM"TS: I8 the -- is Miles Production
4 | Company a corporation?
5 MR. FULLER: No.
8 MR. STAMETS: Is it a partnership?
7 MR. FDLLER: It is a single ownership with 1
8 | well, there's about three of us that own partnerships, ves,
9 sir.
e ) ‘ )
gg ] 10 MR. STAMETS: And you are one of the part-
) z a ;i " 1 ners?
“~ :isi
- <§§§ 12 MR. FULLEr: Yes, sir.
; I‘° IO
Q .
Egsi 13 MR. STAMETS: Okay. And on that basis I
< x2S
(7>} o
8z b helieve we can allow you to testify.
16 Any other appeazances in this case?
16 I'd like to have both witnesses raise
7 I their right hands. }
18
1 (Witnesses sworn.)
20
21 ]
A. R. KENDRICK
22 v - . - - -
baing onrlled o5 3 wiliesds and naving peen duly sworn upon
i nn I
R : “ I his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:
e g
L z4
! DIRECT EXAMINATION
- |

e, Ty
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,«"\ 1
BY MR. PADILLA:
2 0 Mr, Kendrick, for the record woulda you
3 gtate your name, pecsition, and what -~ by whom you're cm-~
* 1§ ployed and in what capacity?
5 A I'm A, R. Kendrick, employed by the 01l
6 “Conservatioén Division as a District Supervisor at Aztec,
Y New Mexico.
8 Q How long have you had this position?
- 9 A About four vyears.
as Eu 10 V e )
3533 QO How long have you worked for the 0il Con-
ﬂ o
€ "
-~ g § 2§ servation Commission?
S T - B
ot -~ 12 .
;gsé_ ' A More than twenty-four years.
:E=§ 1) In what capacity? -
wys 14 |
‘ A As petroleum engineer in the district of
1
Azln, New Mexico.
16
Q Have you previously testified before the
17 ; o " .
Division and are your credentials a matter of record before
8 | _
the Division?
19
A, - Yes.
20 ;. ]
Q- Are you familiar with the purpose of this
21
hearing?
22
ﬂ A Yesg, sir.
W/ MR, PADILLA: I8 the witness considered
za
qualified?
0 \ .
i MR, STAMETS: He is.

G




10
1
12

13

SALLY WALTON BOYD
Santa Fe, New Moexioc 87561

CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER

3038Plcen Blanca (508) 4712463

14

1%

16

17

18

19

21

-

I

Page V)

Q (Mr. Padilla continuing.) Mr. Kendrick,
does District Two include that part of Mckinley County in-

volved in this case?

A | District Three includes McKinley County,

ves, sir.
Q Do your duties as the DistrictASupervisor
inc¢lude making recommendations 1 the Division as to when

wells should be plugged and abandoned?

A Yes, sir.
Q - What is the purpose of this case?
A The well was drilled by the Miles Productiok

Company and plugged back in a manner:which is not approvable
by the rules of the Gil Conservation Division.
 Upon our 1earninglof this we asked the
operator to plug back aﬁd in a proper manner and to our
knowledge to date this has not been aééomplished.
0 Have you reviewed all the reports filed

wvith the Division concerning this well?

A I think so.
0 Do you have those records with you?
A I do not have all the records. I do have

records vhich indicatea the call of this hearing

and the subsequent reports from that time.

0 Are these records prepared in the form of

an exhibii?
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A Yes, a tahulation of several pages
fdentificd as Exhibit One in this casa.

Q And referring to Exhibi£ ohé, vould you
relate to the kExaminer, or sunmarize the history of wihat
you have -~ of the well? -

A The exhibit is constituted by kind cf an
index sheet. Following that would be a Form C-104, which was
approved cn December the 15th, 1978, for testing purposes
with an expiration date of May the 31st. This was approved
because of severe winter weather and the proﬁuction of the
well on a temporary basis would give the operator a chance
to evaluate the property to learn whether or not they would
rather plug back or to -—- excuse me -- to plug back to the
producable formation or to plug back to the sufface.

Foliowing that there is a Form C-103 which
was rocelved Octobex the 30th, 1978, which was not approved
by our office, or excuse me, there was a letter directing
the prope:r plugback cf this well.

“Attached to that letter were two Forms
C-103, one giving the information which says the well was
plugged with mud/cement concentrate pumped down the hole,
or pumped into the hole.

The second Form C-103 says that the well
was plugged back with heavy mud and 10 sacks of cement, ap-

parently mixed.




Following that was a Form C-103, which we
2 did approve to set up a plugging procedure. %his was ap-
3 proved on December the 26th, 1978.
4 Since that time I have exchanged corres-
5 péndence with the Miles Production Company, wherein because
6 of weather and other restraining factors additional tine was -
7 granted, and wherein the operator asked that a hearing of

8 this type be called and allow nim to present his part of tae

] case,
§§§§ 10 t'a got the case called for some time last
%":’;é 1" month and due to his and our other businesses, we asked that
*‘} §§§§ 1? it be continued untii this time.
;gég 13 The letters of exchange rre part of the
& 82 L exhibit.

1% o Q On wiat kdate was the last official form

16 filed Qith the Division? Do you have that information with
17 you? |

- : 18 A, I think the last official. form was the

19 Notice of Intent to Plug that was approved December the 26th,

20§ 1973,
2 Q Do you have any other communications rela-
_ _ o , . Il
“ tive to this case which shnould pe calLlfc¢ TO the Ulvision s
R = attention?
R
“ A I do not thiunk so.
% ! Q In your opinion could failure to plug this |
|

T R
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well cause waste?
2 A, - Yes., o
3 Q Would you elaborate on how waste could be
T 4 | causeaz -
5 A With the well plugged back in this manner
A the oil from the pay zone can be migrating downhole and
7 being lost into deeper porous intervals, or a watex pt;ssbibly
8| can vome up hole and contaminate the oil zone.
e o1 Q Are you prepared to recommend a plugging
gg §§ 103 vrogram at this time or would you prefer to wait until such
- ggég : n time as the actual time of plugging? -
! ggé% 12 A We have approved the plugging program
ggga 13 submitted on Dacember the 26th, 1978.
A8 | - S—
0 - ‘What is that plugging program?
6 »A. To set a cement plug from a total depth or
: 16 from 3060 feet to 2850 feet; to mud fill to 2050 feet; set
& a cement 'p‘l_ug from 2050 feet to 1950 feet; mud fill to 1750
f 15 feet; set a cement plug from 1750 feet to 15590 feet; mud
¥ ] £i11 to 1100 feet; cervat from 1100 feet to 1000 feet; f£ill
2 tha hole with mud; set a s'rface mgrker; and clean and level
o A ~the location. , o L FE
2 0. Do you have anything further to add in th:;r_:n
..,,,J :‘j P case?
- A No, sir,
% ! 0 Te Exhibit Cne - does Exhibit One reflect
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true and correct copics of the bivision records?
A I think so.
MR. PADILLA: I have nothing further to

PR e T IV e A B
v v S4 REANLLD AL ULIT L3

- - -8 - -
1L eviauiice,

MR. STAMETS: Exhibit One will bhe admitted.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. STAMETS:

Q - Mr. Kendrick, are the Dakota, the
the Entrada Sands productive in this well, productive of
water, oil, gas, or are they productive in the general vici-
nity?

A ~ Mot in the immediate vicinity. Thig is a
location on the edge of ﬁhe San Juan Basin on a structure
which has been tested in ﬁhe shallower zones several times.
There is some production not far away in the Gallup formation
But these are known producing formatibns in the San Juan
Basin country, in the southern part of the San Juan Basin.

Q Do you f=2el like the plugging program that
was apprcved on December 26th is necessary to keep any forma-
tion fluids within the zones in which they were originally
encountered?

A Yes, they are porous intervals and would
therafore need to have gome protection to prevent the migra-

tion of fluids.,
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™ ! Mik. STAMETS: Are there any other questioh#
2 of the witness?
3 Mr. Fuller, do you have any quastions?
4 H MR, PULLER: Well, Y have a —— I'd ks
- h 5 to make a presentation.
8 MR, STAMETS: You certainly may.
7 If there are no further questions, tne
8 viitness may be excused.
’ --9 - - | Mrr.”fFuiler, you may take the witness stand
z528 M| STATEMENT BY MR. FULLER:
é‘-} g : si iz
§§§f MR. STAMETS: You may proceed, Mr. Fuller.
- ;gég 13 MR. FULLER: Okay. We, Miles Producﬁion
33§ b Company, were presented this well, this brospect. and we
1 decided to drill an Entrada well.
1€ We seem to take on prospects around throug
v out various pérts of the United States but about three-
18 quarters of our operations is up in the Appalachian Basin}
19 where I do most of the work.
» 20 And so we came out and took this and I was
2 not familiar with all of the rules and regulations and didn's
‘ z really take it upon myself to study in detail what shouid
) 2 ba done.
i 4 ll We did comply with the permits and the i
| % } bonds, plugqing bonds, and all of the anecessary programs for

ot
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that to get the well going.

Ve cane out and couldn't find a driller,
80 we ﬁsed a uraniuwm rig over around Gfants where this well
is lo:ated. 2And so in the nrocess of drilling the wall dewm,
v ¢ drilled to the Entrada, and we run a gamma ray neutron
log by Schlumberger, which indicated -~ and also we had a
mud logger on. there -~ indicated no shows in the wéll down
into the Entrada, through -- except in the Hospah, which is
the upper part of the Gallup.

» We then, on the basis of the Schlumberger
log, they sald there was no shows anywhere in the well ex-
cept it did indicate -- they also indiéated pogssaible oil
show in the Hospah. |

Now, the Hospah -~ the Gallup, with the
big water section, was at 800 .et, and you were through it
completely around 860. So on the basis of just conversation
with the people in the area; the ur&nium people, I did not -~
had not really made a deep stad% of Lhe laws and rules ofi
New Mexico, and ~- which is not an excuse, it's just-pos~A
sibly ignorance -- but revertheless, this is a very, very
remote well. It's 36 miles of dirt and arroyos back to the
nearest ~-- well, there's‘only been a series, as Mr. Kendrick
sald, of shallow wells drilled in the area back in the '20s
and '30s, and one or two up in the '60s.

So we drilled this well and, like I say,
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= 1 dovm there, and came ~- we decided to (jo ahead and sct 4-1/2
2; in‘pipa, and without really - I never even thought about
3 t'-ryimj V'.:c contact the Comission to get a permit to plug
4 back. |
—gy T “Wd“aiduplu§>bacﬁuﬁhe way that I felt was
6 satisfactory, which is again, not an excuse. It just was
7 ignorance.
8 , § We pumpad the slurry down with some ~- mixeqd
9 §{ with cement, and I did then set 4-1/2 to 900 feet all the
g%gg 10 | way through the Gallup, which is the.fresh, as you know, the
~ §§§§ 1 fres}} water sand in the area. And we cemented that all the
= :;g'-’ggé 12 § way back to the surface with a mixture and actually circulatec‘“
;% gg 13 the cement back to the surface, which 1 felt was a protection
:,‘,g;.; 14 of aii Uie water except the Dakota, from the Entrada to Dilto
8 | (sic) and then the Dakota scries, and I had been informed
6 | that the Dakota and the Entrada were all brackish waters,
i So we did this and than went on and when
B | I actually then made the request, we did in addii:ion to
19 actuaily — wa perforated the wall, I went into‘ this Hospah
2 which hadn't produced, has had shows in every well, but has
2 never produced in the area.
So I went in and pumped some nitrogen into
.;/\ the formation and with 300 barrels of water, and for -- we
24 don't know exactly what we did or anything, but nevertheless,
5 ! we did come back with making some oil and gas. and the well
|
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N

came in originally around 6 barrels, and I requested then
2 that -~ but it was also maling about 40 barrela n# fraah

3 water.

e o So I requested that we be allowed to pfo-—rw
51 duce. Then that was when I was told I did not properly
¢ plug the well back by Mr. Kendrick, but I tol him, I said, y
7] it'a auch a marginal well, could we produce it awhile, be- =
8 cauée I felt like we were not harming any downhol: by having
¢ the fresh water sealed off with cement back to the surface.
gg;g 0 | our perforations was at 748. e were through the H&épah,
- géé‘g 1 or the Gallup, all the way to 210 feet where we set the
<! §§ 5% 12 pipe with cement back to the surface.
ggég | B ' So on the basis of that, h'é._ﬂailowed us to
. @83 " produce the well from Sanuaw through may on the basis. that .
¥} we would not contaminate.
18 During that time we only had one 154500
v teat tank out thare and through other obligations to tha
) , 4
® company I didn't get back over hereitd try to get any more I :
9 equiprment out there. With making ’all that water, fresh
20 water, we just couldn't -~ had to have some sort of a sepa- ;
: 2 rator because the water wouldn't fall out, and so it would
£111 up the little tank we had and we couldn't leave it. So
q ; wa just had to shut it in and it was June before I actually
r “ got any equipment out here.
& “ } At that time I requested that we be allowed
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to again ‘est the well and sce if we could make it on anothexn

2 _four or five monghs ifﬂwgrdidn't get any in the time that

3 we asked for, other than just we did make -~ we have a total

4 of about 100 barrels on location right now.

8 What we -- and then at that time, of coursd,
6 wa were denied this hearing.~— I mean the additional pro-~

7 ductive allowable.

8

So we requested this hearing to still say

® that the well right now, Mr. Kendrick did allow us +o pro-

- Y- }
3555 10 duce it up through July 31lst, from June, which was a month
[ IR
< . 1
-~ §§§§ and a half, or so, and the well seemed to average out about
P g
-7 2Ed 12
;;SrE a barrel and a half a day and around 40 barrels of water,
>°é'§ 13
EE‘E which we have not retested it as ~-- on paper like we did
» Y2 1 | |
S ‘ -~ & 6 barrela a daw whan wa filrst came in. whan it was firast
15
brought in.,
16
All I can say is that riceht now we contem-
17 . ’ L
~late driliiugy some more wells in the arxea. We haven't
18
really slated the definite date that we wanted to do this.
9 ' .
The well is holding a lease. block and so we would like to be
20
able to produce it a few more months to see if -- 4if it's
a
even going to be commercial. We don't really RKnow. Then |
we would properly plug the well if it's not. ™We're not
) i trvina to get out of not properly plugging the well. What
e H .
24 i
we're trying to do is see if we've got a commercial well l

et
T
o g
=
3
(]
-
D
2
3
D
T
ot

! and we do not believe we're contaminating any

— s

o

e K e
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= 1 ' from the Entrada, possibly up into tha bakota, where therae
2 | may be -- we do have a very thick slurry between the two,
3 and I do not feel that it even contaminated there, but if
& 4 thors was contaminailon it would be in the Entrada Dakota,
5 because anyi:hing else is all cemented off.
¢ I believe that's -~ the request would be
7 that we be allowed to produce the well through the winter
8 months, up until, say, March, and then at that time we will
9 either plug the well properly under supervision of the Com-
gg gg 10 mission, or -- or go back and set the plugs as we have been
- §5§§ n requested to do, and produce the well.
o §§§,§ 12 MR. STAMETS: How active have you been in
ggég 13 testing this weil? Do you have a man that goes out there
]
@83 " every day?
ﬁ -~ 15 A Yes, sir. We have a man in the area that
16 lives at -- right out of Grants there, that looks after a
17 well over at Marcelino, which is a‘round over close to Hospah
18 Field, and he looks after several wells cver there, but he
b lives up close to Grants. Sn three times a week he goes out
20 you have to go through the lLea Ranch, which is a real large
2 ranci, and Checks out the well when it's producing.
We've got it on a» pump and we have a pro-
» pane tank, however, the well does make a little gas along.
“ 1{ e do have it hooked up and it will feed the well but not -~
!
s % ; it will go down and so forth,

N
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1 MR, STAMETS: With the winter weather

2 | coming, how much testing are you going to be able to do?

3 MR. FULLER: Well, actually as far as -~-
a | ' MR. STAMETS: In that area?

5 | MR. FULLER: -~- testing is concerned, we
8 | just wanted to see -- you see, it's gone fom six barrels

7 | to a barrel and a half a day right now. That's as of July
8 § 31st, so it may quit completely. But we have a big heater-

9 | treater asystem on it at this time, which is being operated

ggis 10 | by the gas off of the well.
®§L, ,
gfgé " MR. STAMETS: Mr. Kendrick, do you have
ﬁ - -
&‘Eié 2 i any questions of the witness?
Taag |
ggﬂi 13 MR. KENDRICK: I don't think so.
<« 3 )
nYs
82 ot MR. STAMETS: Mr. Fuller, would ninety
» vdays or 120 days ke sufficient time?
18 - MR. FULLER: Yes, sir, give us 120 days,
17 that would give us ~- because we would produce the well. I
8 have it fixed up now to where we can produce the well Ehrough
= ' ," 9 the winter. We couldn’t last vear due to the watex, of
20 | course, and I didn't have facilities anywav. And we only
2 got these facilities, as I said, right around the first of
July in to where we could start producing the well. Tt may
ST B guit on us alicgether., It's going down, but if so, then
R4 ]
24
we'll just plug it, but as long as ~- until we -- we had

! contemplated, I thought we would be able to get in there this

B T GO T S T




1 fall and drill another well. I'm not sure whether the com-
pany is going to be able with its tilie schedulo to work that

3§ in or not. It may bo actuvally next spring before we go in.

4 But anyway, 120 days would give us enough
b time to definitely decide what we want to do with that.
6 MR. STAMETS: Mr. Kendrick, do you have
7 any problem with 120 days to plug this well?
8 MR. KENDRICK: No, sir.
9 MR. STAMETS: Are there any other questions
ags.
s§§§ 10 of Mr. Fullar? He may be excused.
@E e
‘3 g..gg n Is there anything further in this case?
D=
§§ i,E 12 The case will be taken under advisement.
>34 1
5Eé§
383 |
- (Hearing concluded.)
- ®
18
17
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19
., 20
21
24 !‘
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™ 1
2 REPORIER'S CERTIFLICATE
3
4 I, SALLY W. BOYD, a court reporter, DO HEREDBY

5 CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of

6 Hearing before the 0il Conservation Division was reported

7 by me; that the sald transcript is a full, true, and correct
8 record of the hearing prepared by me to the best of my

9 ability from iy notes taken at the time of the hearing.

10

1"

12 é"al“iy w’ Boyd' C.S.R.

13

SALLY WALTON BOYD
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87561

CERTIFIED SHORTMAND REPORTER

3034Plara Blanca (§05) 4712402

14

o o ¢a 17 hat the foregoing is
k herc o arr 3N ol
’ o : ithe mroczrdins I

a comgie v o 7 | ‘
' . £oF ne. R
° ’ the Examiner niGeing of Lase o1

heardbymeon___ 3

, Examiner

e Oll Conscrvation Division

21

‘c-r,”
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Miles Production Company

Thomas Drought #)
330/N; 660/¢
Awlia 15N- 6V
McKinley County
Form C-104

Letter

Form C~103
form C-103

| oy L]
VoIl U= 1U)

Letter

Letter
Letter
Letter

Letter

Letter

Approved 12<15-78 for Testing., Expiration date 5«31«79,

12-15-78, Notice to the operator that forms C-103 were not
approved due to the plugback procedure.

Received 10-30-78 Not approved
Received 11-29-78 Not approved

. - —_

Received j2-20-78, Approved for PEA

- 12-27-78. From Miles Production Company requesting time for testing

or a hearing.

1-4=79 To operator explaining form C-104,

3-6-79 From operator requesting more time due to weather.
6-1-79 To operator notifying that the form C-104 had expired.

6-4<79 From operator stating that they had not repanreﬁ plugged
or producad the well,

6-14=79 To operator granting exiension of time ¢t5 7-31=79,
7-6-79 Requested hearing.

8-6-79. To 0il Conservation Division, Santa Fe Requesting this
case be set.

8-27-79 To 0il Conservation Division, Santa Fe requesting delay
to 10-3-~79 as requested by Mr. Fuller of Miles Production Company.

-
9-11=79 Tc operator advisin

- m
0=1 atCe

BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

LARITA X
r;( H:; \f\

CASE MO, (Q,éhf{()
Subs b Z?C

t T T e e

Hearins e /{Z_, ._?_Zu.

—

Rl TP S —




new '.A; L . = REQUEST 1 OR ALLOWARLL Sepervedes I ClUS und €.
—Ll'l:_‘c___*’t'— o / :// M 'n‘ OwAl Lt ] !:Mllvn |.|'.L" ol o
sG] AUTHORIZATION TO TRANSPURT UIL ARD HATURAL GAS <:
LANI\ n‘l 1 R P v
ITRA: 'OATLEN l ol - ()9
GAY
[“ortiaran T2l v '
. TBNONATION O £ ur- T - APl 30-031-20542
m’llnl S T T
Miles Production Company ,
A hirs TSI e e e TTTTTE T - e
P. O. Box 154, Carrollten, Texas 75006 I 5
Rrasonis) for I"ImQ (Cheel proper Tnel ’ O1h 'a,lf:folﬂl :
tlaw Hnl) ]_}_{_] Chonge In Transguiter of: ;
Hecompletton D . G D Uiy Gns TEMPORARY APPROVAL FOR TESTING CNLY I
Charge (n Ownanhn-[:] Casinqhead Gne [:] Corufrrante TH ' s APP“OVAL ExleEs MAY 5' [ 1979' l
H change of ownerstup give asme \ /
ond nddress of previous owner \

- DESCRIF'TION OF WELL AND LEASE

[ Lease iinme “€1l No.; 100l Name, Inci.ding F otmatlion Xind of Leose Loc::hwé:;;;
"k rought #1 1 i e P p Stats, Federal ot Fee Fe€ ;
Lozntion 4 l
Unft Letter A : : 330 Feat Flom"fhomth_ Line and 660 Feet From The EaSt |
Line of Section 4 Township 15N . Ronge 6w -, NMPM, McKinley County 1
. DESICNATION OF TRANSPORTIR OF OIL, AND NATURAL GAS
Nere al Authorized Trzusporter of Ot X3 or Conder.sate () Address (Give address to which approved copy of tais form is to be senr) .
THRIETWAY Company IBox 1367, Farmington, New Mexico81Yp| |
T'Ncre oi Authortzed Transporter of Casinghedd Gas )  or Dty Gas, | Addrese {6ive address 10 which approved copy of this form is to be sent) ;
| | 1 ;
: ! If welt sraduces oil or lquids, ‘ , Untt Sec. TTwp. :P.qn. 1s 333 actually connested? | When
I qive locaticn of tarks, A ! 4 ' 15N : oW No !
. 1 this production is commingled with that from eay other lease or pool, give commingling order numbes:
. COMPLETION DATA
. ' Ol Well : Gas Well I’New Well 'Worxover | Deepen TPlug Back ' Same Resfv. DI, Aes'y,
Designate Type of Completion ~ (X) . X ) ' : ! ! , ,
A A A A
Dote Spudded Date Comp!. Ready to P:od. Toral Depth P.B.T.D.
7 August 16, 1978 November 16, 197¢ 3060 feet 910 feet
: zlevouonu (DF, RKB, RT, GR, ete.; -| Nome of Producing Formation Top O!1/Gas Pay Tubing Depth -
6610 feet Hospah , 128 feet 712 feet
Petlotalions . ) o Depth Casing Shoe
728-740 feet 910 feet
. TUBING, CASING, AND CEMENTING RECORD
HOLE Stz CASING & TUBING SIZE OEPTH SEY SACKS CLEMENT
.9 ] 73" 40 feet 20 _sacks
6%" 43" 910 feet 150 _sacks
¥ * .
L ] i i
CTEST DATA AND REQUEST FOR ALTOWARTE {Tavt mutt he nfres sannvere of toonl wolume of lood o1 and murr bo 2guaboo o0 2xezcd oy sl
n" WFI1LT. “able for thi: depth or be for !ull 2¢ hours)
"alo ¥irsl ivew CIl Run To Tan:s Date of Teat Producing Mothod (Flow, pump, gos lift, etc,)
Nov. 16, 1978] Nov. 16, 1978 Pump & flow
Length of Teat Tuding Preasure Casing Pressure Cho¥e Size
24 hrs 0-804 1254 -
; Actual Pred, During Test Clil«Ebls, Wate: - Bbls. Gan=MIF <
j i 48 pPbls } 6 [ 472 bbilga | m.w{ |
f . o ' GAS WELL ot | N
: Acleal Prod. Tests VCF/D tangth of Test Bbls. Condennate /MMCF Gravity of CO[\?:anl.i . ;
AR RO !
. : .- , (:‘;. 4‘4-‘.. ~ i
#‘_'*""’» . H Testing antetnod fpitol, back pr.) ‘Tubing Pnuuxo(mmr,-in; Casing Pressure (shut—in) CThoi's Jiew . L N '
. » ‘ \\., G v
' CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE OlL CONSERVATION COMMISSION""
| NEC 151978
) ) AL
. :1 hereby cestify that the rules and regulations of the Oil Consarvation APPROVED '] . 19
‘Commission huve been complied with end that the Inforrastion glven . : . Kendrieck
‘ above 18 true and complete to the best of my knowl=dge and belfel, BY__OI‘LRXM]} Signed by 4. R
TITLE SUPERVISOR DIST. 73
('\ h ol This form Is to be [i'2d In compliance with muLE 1104,
\\ < \\ q AA QD . ) ! If this 1s a request for allowable for a newly drillcw or despened
(Signature) well, this {orm must be sccompanied by a tabulation of the deviation
tsste taken on the wall in accordence with MULE 114,
Petroleum GeOlOgiSt All sectlons of this fcrm must be (lited out completel: for sllowe
(Yitle) sbis on new and recompleted walls, .
11/29/78 . . FIIl out only Sactloas I, 11, 11I, und VI for changea of owner,
T *""““""‘r;—;:"""’i”—"'“ R 11 woeii na~e or numbor, O LIANEROILeN, OF Other such chango of cunditlon.

oy Lty Hhed fae veche Y
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TATA W WSV

siatare o] NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION Effoctive 1-1-85

Fi. E -

U.5.G5.5, $a, Indjcote Type of Lyrass

LAND OFFICE State D Feu E]
& Stale O] £ Nae bt cong Mo

OPERATOR | L, State O] £ Gz L,

—

. i q
{co KoY usc ‘Nllu 'bﬂulisrow‘quO’YO"gtO:T;Ig DRILEAIOIIQORg‘lEEt{%,Ro’-{g'iU:ul::C:EN%EOA,S‘DLI:'ll!lﬂ‘ AESCAVOIR, m

7. Unit Agreement Name

1.
oIl GAS D
weELL weLL OTHER-

2. Name ol Operator

8, Farm or Lease Name

Thomas Drought

Miles Production Company
3, Address of Operator 9, Well No.
P. O. Box 154, Carrollton, Texas 75006 1
4, L.ocat{on of Well : 10, F1eld and Pool, or Wildcat
UNIT LETTER A . 330 FEEY PROM THE .!‘.q—o.it_b__ Live Auo____6._6_9_..__ FLET FAOM {ildcat s
™E _.._.E_a_s}__ LINE, atcnou____4____ TOWRSHI® 15N RARGE 6w FTYLIVR \\\\\\\
s’ e i;nay
NN N 15, Elevation {Show whether DF, RT, GR, etc.) 12, County NN E
AN 6610 6R Mckinley RN
e Check Appropriate Box To Indicate Nature of Notice, Report or Other Data
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO: : SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF:
: PEAFOAM RUMEDIAL WORK D PLUG AND ABANDON D ACMEOTIAL WORK D ALYTRING CASING D
| TEMPORARILY ABANDON COMMENCE DRILLING OPNB, B PLUG AND ABANDOKMENT D
© PULL OR ALTER CASING CHANGE PLANS @ CASING YEIT ANO CEMENY JQB
‘ OTHER D
OTHER : D
17, Describe Proposed or Completed Operations (Clearly state all pertinent details, and give pertinens dates, including estimated date of starting any p:oposed i

work) SEE RULE 17108,

Request plugging hole from total depth of 3060 feet to 95C feet with
heavy mud concentrate mixed with 10 sacks cement (hole size 6 1/8).

Set 910 feet of 4%" pipe cemented with 150 sacks and bring it back |
to surface. Shut well in with 750# surface pres~sure and hold for 24 i
hours. Elevation 6610 Surface Pips 74" : Y

Spudded August 16, 1978 Drill 9" hole 53 feet
Hospah Gallup= 728 feet Ran 7%" pipe to 40 feet; pumped 20

Dakgta "A"= 1632 feet sacks neat cement in pipe back to surface
Todilto= 2950 feet WOC~16 hours. Drillad out after pressure
Entrada= 3000 feet test, Total Depth 3060 feet.
‘ TITINN
£ty
a”&‘? ‘Ef h
ﬁ&sai \

OIL CON. ¢ . /
, £
: L o DIST &/
18, 1 hereby certify that the {nformation sbove is true and complete to the best of my knowledgs and belisf, “a

gﬂlﬁ MJ’/ e GeOlogist owee_11/27/78

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL, IF ANY? y

{?mvzgwr:}‘




B s g " ——

St NTAFE ‘
FlE
u.5.0.5,
L-LANO OFFICH
OPERATOR

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMIdITUN

LTINS TR L A EPE I

Sa. Indicale Type of Lease

State D Toe

3, Stale Ol & Gaz L ease No,

{00 NOY USK TNIS FOAM FOR PROPOS r
ust ‘‘ar O3ALS,

PLRAENT RESTAVOLR,

o [E GAS .
weLL weELL OTHEA.

7. Unlt Agreement Name

Name of Operator

Miles Production Company

8, Farm or Lease Name

Thomas Drought

3, Addiess of Operator 9, Well No.
P, O, Box 154, carrollton, Texas 75006 1
“I4. Locailon of Well 19, Fleld and Pool, or Wildcat
UMIY LETTEA A . 330 FECY FAOM THE _I:I_gr_th____ CINE AND—-.G.._6._O—..__. FLEY FROM Wildc.at'—EntradQ \:
THE ..___._E_Ef_tf_. LINE, BECTION ___i______\rowuuu lSN AARSE 6w WMPM, x\\\\\\\\‘

: \\\\\m \ 15, Elevation {Show whether DF, RT, GR, etc.)
AN 6636 e

57 AN AN\ ke bbb Nom F

Check Appropriate Box To Indicate Nature of Notice; Report or Other Data
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO:

SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF:

i PERFOAM RIMEDIAL WORK D PLUG AND ABANDOUN D REMEDIAL WONK D ALTERING CASING EJ
:‘ TEMPORARILY ABANDON COMMENCE DRILLING OPNS, B PLUG AXD ASANDONMENY D
} PULL QR ALYER CASING CHANSE PLANS E CASING TLST AND CEMENY JQB

OTRER

O

OTRER - D

work) SEE RULE 1103,

and 300 barrels fresh water. Now testing.

17, Describe Proposed or Completed Operations (Clearly state all pertinent details, and give pertinent dates, including estimatad date of starting eny propased

i Subject well was drilled to 3060 rfeet.. Dual Induction Laterolog was run
to total depth. The well was plugged with a mud cement concentrate
pumped into the hole. 4% inch pipe was run to 910 feet and cemented to
surface. It was then perforated 728-740 feet wiih 2 shots per foot;

It was frac'd with a Nitrogen Foam concentrate of 200,000 cubic feet

18, I hereby certlfy that the Informatlon above is trus and complete to the beat of my kno;vledge and belieof.

oave 10/27/78

A é% .
R %W(, )jﬁ-/“z»} e Vice-President

JATE

CONDITIONS OF APPROVYAL, IF ANY3

a |




ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT N

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

JERRY APODACA 1000 RO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVEANOR AZTEC. NEW MEXICO B7410
(505) 334.8178
NICK FRANKLIN
SECRETARY

December 15, 1978

Mlles Production Company
P. 0, Box 15k
Carrollton, Texas 75006

Re: Mlles Productlon Company
Thomas Drought #1
A-b-15N-BW
McKinley County

Dear Mr, Fuller:

A notlce of Intentlon to plug back, form (=103, was recelved
here November 20, 1978, for the subject well,

A mInimal approvable plug back program Is as follows:
Set a cement plug from 3060' to 2850' with 40 sacks,
Mud fill to 2050', ‘
~ Set a cement plug from 2050' to 1950' with 20 sacks,
Mud fil1 to 1750', '
Set a cement plug from 1750' to 1550' with 40 sacks,
Mud F111 to 1100'.
Set a cement plug from 1100' to 1000' with 20 sacks,
1f completion Is attempted In the massive Gallup expect slight
sul fur content, This water shall be confined to avold contaminatlion
of other aquffers,

A1l plugging programs zre to be approved in advance of the fleld
opurations., We must have formation tops available before we can
approve any plugging program,

The enclosed copies of form C-103 are returned without approval,

Reflie form C-103 as a '"otice of Intention to Plug Back" showing
an approvable program Including the anticipated dates of the field
operatlions, After approval of the program, we will expect telephone
notice about 48 hours In advance of the actual time of starting the
plug back operatlions, in order for us to plan to witness the setting
of the cement.

w
ey,




Miles Production Company
December 15, 1978
‘Page 2

(f there are questions, please contact us,
Yours very truly,
Wty ~
“A, R, Kendrick
District Supervisor

xc: 0ii Conservation Division, Santa Fe
| Enclosure

;§ ARK:no




CISTHIBUTION .
T e e e e C-102 and €103
b7 TAFE 'L NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION Effective -85
: Fu & £ o] .
‘u.s.c._._s. ! . 5q. Indicate Type ol Leats
LAND OFFICE . State D Fee [3
[' OPERATOR > T, State OIl & Gas Leass No.
N e Y
SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS G WELLS \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
{00 NOT UBE THIS FORM FOR PADPOSALS TO ORILL OR TO DILPEK ON PLUG BACK YO A OIFFEAENT ALSCAYOIN,
3K "TAPPLICATION FOR PERMITY ~'Y (FORM Co101) FOR BUCH PROPOSALS,) k
1. 7. Unll Aqreement Nome
oL @ GAS
wiLy wiwt OTYMLR.

8, Farm or Lease llome

Thomas Drought

2. Name ol Operator

Miles Production Company

3, Address ot Cperator 9, Well No.
P. O, Box 154, Carrollton, Texas 75006 1
4, Localion of Well 10, Ftleld and Poal, or Wildcat
wildcat

waveerren A .. 330 . recr rromvne _NOXrth  vinc a0 BB rrer raom

R R N N Xi, GR 12. County

- s \\\\ \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ 13. Eievauon ”"W;f::: ‘:nm st McKinley \\\\

Check Appropriate Box To Indicate Nature of Notice,. Report or Other Data

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO:
PLAFONM REMEDIAL WOAK D

TEMPORARILY ABANDON
PULL OR ALTLR CABING CHANGE PLANS

PLUG AND ABANDOON D

3

SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF:

RCMEOIAL WORK D

COMMERCE OTILLING OPNHS,
CABING TESY AND CEMENT JQ8

ALYERING CASING

PLUS ANO ABANDONMENY D

OTHER

OTHER

O

Plug back 0

17, Describe Proposed or Completed Operations (Clearly state all pertinent details, and give pertinent dates, including estimated date of starting any proposed
work) SEE RULE 1703,

‘Subject well was drilled to 3060 feet. Dual Induction Laterolog was run
to total depth. It i3 nerely reguesced L0 plug the well back as
follows: '

Set a cement plug from 3060' to 2850' with 40 sacks,

Mud fill to 2050',

Set a cement plug from 2050' to 1950' with 20 sacks,

Mud fill +c 1750'.

Set a cement plug from 1750' to 1550' with 40 sacks.

Mud £ill to 1100'. '

Set a cement plug from 1100' to 1000' with 20 sacks.

Arter plugging back, complete well from 728-40'feet in Hospah Formation.
All the above to be done as weather permits.

.

! - J .. s

j 18, 1 hereby certify that the Information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and beliel.
<

éllcu:o Q////u/ %/J% —

- 0, / / i SUPETTISON DTSR, A

: V4 :éét‘ £ ézz ‘,413442( oAvE
: APPROVLD BY A A TiTer

A
CONDITIONS OF API’ROVAL. ARNYS

Notify District Office at keast 48 hours in advance of field operations.

wne _Vice=President = o

~ e




g MILL&: PRODUCTION CONMIPANY

d 1825 OELY LINE ROAD,SUITE 620 « CARROLLTON, TEXAS 76008

December 27, 1978

Energy and Minerals Department
0il Consexvation Division

1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Re: Miles Production Company, #l Drought
Sec 4 15N 6w
McKinley County, New Mexico f

Attention Mr., Kendrick

Miles Production Company has filed an amended form 103 to
request a plug kack on the subject well according to the
Commission specifications,

As 1 stated over the teliephone to you, it was not understood
that there had to be specific plugs set to plug back a shallow
well as I had been informed that the very numerous Uranium
holes in our drilling vicinity were plugged with a cement
Plug in the top after being filled with a heavy mud,

It is the intention of Miles Prodnction Company to plug the
well either back or for agbandoiunent as specified, At the
moment there is uncertainty as to which it will be. Miles
has spent approximately $82,000,00 which included $10,000,00
for Nitrogen fracing the shallow Hospah sand (728-740 feet).,
Preliminary tests indicate there is oil mixed with a little
gas, but also fresh water. As a Geological Engineer, it is
feared that a Plugging operation, as specified by you will
contaminate the potential Hospar formation and it w1il not
be known whether there, is commercial production or not, It
would not be known whether the area would warrant another well
if we ruined the present one by your specific plugging back
procedures,

On this basis, Miles Production Company requests a hearing to
petition this cause if that is necessary, or the right to
produce the well for a few months and allow the oil to be
hauled and the money escrowed if necessary.

I plan to be in New Mexico the later part of the first week
and the second week in January 1579 and I would like to be

able to visit you, Mr, Kendrictk to discuss this mattexn ggﬂrm\;
Thank you, ’/Ei?u§.§i&t)
VelshiV L
e Sincerelxk B , i
E’ ( } — { ll‘.ua‘ Do}
S ) 75U~U°J OIL CON. com.
1 ‘ | J%ges B. Fuller ‘jifi;#’,
|




] Tl olATe Wit New e ALy

W - ENERGY anc MINERALS DEPARTMENT

oo OIL CONSERVAT.ON DIVISION
NI AZTEC O!STRICT‘ OFFICE
JERRY /:PODACA 1000 RIO BRAZOS RZAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
- January L, 1978 (505) 334-8178

NICK FRANKUN
SECRETARY

Mr. James B, Fuller

Miles Production Company

1925 Belt Line Road, Suite 525
carrollton, Texas 75006

Re: Miles Production Company :
___ Thomas Drought #1 _ _ . 1
e T McKinley County :

Dear Mr. Fuller:

Form C-10L4 has been approved for a limited time to allow for testlng
of the subject weii prior to accomplishing the plugback program
detalled in my letter of December 15, 1978,

Such approval, along with a production allowable assignment will
allow for the producing and running of oil as allowed for test
purposes, i :

~his temporary authorlization shall expire May 31, 1979,
If there are questions, please contact us,

Yours very truly,

L (Zeedoicrl
A. R. Kendrick
Supervisor, Distriqt #3

ARK:me




.—j MILES PRODUCTION COMPARY

1925 BELT LINE ROAD, SUITE 625 « CARROLLTON, TEXAS 75008

March 6, 1979

State of New Mexico

0il Conservation Commission .
1009 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410

“Re: Miles Production Company
‘#1 Tphomas Drought

McKinley County, New Mexico
Attention Mr. Kendrick:

Attached is a copv of a letter received regarding production
of the caption°d well

As I have stated we haven't been able to get this well on
production due to the weather. As soon as we can get the rest
of the production egquipment on location, we will take the o0il-
gas ratio test; flare test, and send in the monthly report,

since it will probably be another month before we can get it
ready, it is hereby requested to give an extension on the
December through April permit to allow us to test the well as
previously requested.

Thank you for your consideration.

Very truly yours,

P S

e De ULALED
?;ies Production Company

JB/ jb

Lo
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ot OIL CONSERYATN DVISION

M ,,,Hv,/.' . AZTEOQ D n-c‘ran ORFINE

BRUICT CING June 1, 187¢ 1023 70 £ANZOS R7AD
€ vEANeR AZTEC, NEW VX0 07410

(575 22 *-6173
LARRY KEHOE

SECRETARY
|
Mr., Jemes 8, Fulier
Miles Production Compaony
Sulte 525
1625 Belt Line Rood
Carrollton, TX 750056
Re: Miles Procuctlion Co, : L
Thomas Drougnt : :
A-L=15N-5"! .
Pear Mr. Fuller:
k.
Temporary form C-10L for the sehject wali exnired May 31, 1979,
Al , .
Lproduction from the well must cense until the well ls orooor!y : :
plugeed back as set out on form C-123 anproved here Pecember 26, 1078,
. Contact this office prior to starting ficld operations as shown on
form C=-103,
. he option to this plug back |5 o properiy dlug ond abandon the waii.
Approval must 2 obiained nrior (o the field onerations for zbandonmant,
_ ‘f there are ouestlions plezse contact us,
RPN e : Yours very b.u:y,_ , : . ..
‘ | //// A//ﬁ cre LT
\}2 4/ .
“AL R, K,rcric< . , '
Sucervider, District #3

xc: Thriftway Company
Farmington, New i%oxico

01} Consarvation Division
Santa Fe, Now Maxieo




|
{

"

Ay oa it o abe,

nval

SN | MILES PRODUCTION COMIPANY
JOOTRN: 4

1925 BELT LINE ROAD, SUITE 526 « CARROLLYON, TEXAS 76008

June 4, 1979

Mr. A. R. Kendrick

Supervisor, District #3

Aztec District Office

State of New Mecxico

Enerqy and Minerals Deparitment
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Re: Miles Production Company
#1 Thomas Drought
McKinley County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Kendrick:

Your letter of June 1, 1979 received regarding ceasing
production on the captioned well.

Please refer to a copy of an attached letter that was
written on March 6, 13%79.

AS the well was given a special grace period to allow it
to produce from December 1, 1978 through May 31, 1979,

and weather conditions did not permit the well getting
production equipment on location until now (testing is to
commence on June 11, as all equipment will be in place and
hooked up), it is hereby requested that another 5 month

~grace period be given to allow the well to be tested to

see if it is of a commercisl status.

Thank you for your consideration.

Yours very truly,

MILES PRODUCTION COMPANY

‘R,@M

B. Fuller, Geologist

]
JEF:hb
Enclosure




ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OlIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICY OFFICE

0 RiU BRAZUS HUAL

BRUCE KiNG ‘ '
GOVERNOR A2TEC, NEW MEXICO 87410

LARRY KEHOE (505 331-6178
SECRETARY

June 1, 14679

Mr, James B8, Fuller

Miles Production Company

1925 Belt Line Road, Sulte 525
Carrollton, Texas 75006

Re: Mlles Production Company
Thcmas Drought #1

Ly 220
A== 15N/ 6W

Dear Mr, Fuller:

The extension of time for your proper plugback of the subject
. well was In part because of severe winter weather condlitlons, The
plugback shall be accomplished prior to the time winter weather
occurs agalin,

If the well has not been properly plugged back or properly

abandoned on July 31, 1979, a case will be docketed to allow all

; _ Interested partles to appear and show why the well should not be
; properly plugged and abandoned,

; If your testing program cannot be complated prlor to Jul, 31,
i 1979, you may request a hearing in Santa Fe asking exceptlon to
3 ‘ Rules 106 and 202,

We stil] Intend to witness the plugback and/or abandonment
operations in the field.

‘ If there are questions, please contact us here or our Legal
: Representative, Mr, Ernest Padilla, P, 0, Box 2088, Santa Fe,
New Mexico 87501,
Yours truly,
~
L /1%/%////

A. R, Kendrick
District Supervisor

Xe Ernest.Padilla, 0f1 Conservation Division, Santa Fe

ANy
A 1O




r—-—————] , (214) 245-3581
fid ; -
1

ALty MILES PRODUCTION COMPANY
e “PROOYCERS OF CRUDE OIL AND NATURAL GAS™
LJ ~" 1925 BELT LINE ROAD, SUITE 625 - CARROLLTON, TEXAS 75006
July 6, 1979

State of New Mexico

Energy & Minerals Department
Oil Conservation Division ,
1000 Rio Brazos Road j
Aztec, MNew Mexico 87410

L eabe .

Attention: Mr. A.R. Kendrick

/> RE: Miles Production Company
. Thamas Drought #1
A-4-15N/6W

PR S g

" Dear Mr. Kendrick:

Your letter of June 14, 1979 received regarding the captioned well. The
heater-separator and another tank was moved on location June 4. 1979 but

- have had some problems keeping the well producing due to lack of enough .
gas to keep the pump engine going and its extreme remoteness; a large ) ;
propane tank trailer has been brought in so hopefully the well can be
kept producing long enough to give us some idea whether it will be of a
ocamercial status.

Since we have been given only ntil July 31, 1979 to properly plug the
well back or abandon same, it is unknown at this time whether we will be ,
able to make a decision to its commercial status by that time. On this 4
basig, it is requested that Miles Production Cawpany be given a hearing

and date as per your letter asking exception to Ruales 106 and 102 until

the la~t day of October, 1979 to allow us to have a few months production

history to see if the well is worth properly plugging back or whether it

should be properly plugged and abandoned.

P T T T

Thank you for this consideration.

Yours very truly,

MILES PRODUCTION COMPANY

po. wer .
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ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSEAVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING ) 5000 RIQ BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
LARRY KEHOE 180% 834.8178
" SECRETARY
f August 6, 1979
Mr. Ernest Padilla
0i1 Conservation Dlivislon
P, 0, Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
R i Re: Miles Production Company
Thonias Drought #!
A-L< 15N<6Y
Dear Mr, Padilla:
Please docket a case to allow the operator &nd other Interested ,
partles to appear and show why the above captioned well should not ;
: be properly plugged and abandoned, .
w | f there are questions, please call, J
“'2359g~~' : . : . “Yours very truly, }
S T i
: Aﬁﬁ; :
A. R, Kendrick }
District Supervisor 1
Xc! Hlles Productlon Company }
P. 0, Box 154 :
E‘i“'c'- v \.vu, Tvn 5 75003 i
Nationa! Surety Corporation o
P, 0, Box 2519 "]
Dallas, Texas 75221
ARK:no
P -




STAITE UF NEW MEXILU

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

1 AANDEML) [fal ] nnno!nu
OiL. Lacwut_ﬂv TIUIV iy

AZTEC DISTRICT GFF'CE

$000 RIO BRAZ0S ROAD

BRUCE KING ’
GOVERNOR : . AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
‘ 12
LARRY KEHDE (8051 334.6178
SECRETARY

August 27, 1979

1

Mr. Joe D, Ramey

011 Conservation Division
Box 2088 :

Santa Fe, New Mexlco 87501

Re: Case No, 6640 docketad for September 5, 1972
Dear Mr. Ramey: ' ‘ ’

: In agreement with Mr, J, B, Fuller of Miles Product!én Company | hereby
i request the subject case be continued to October 3, 1979, at which time
* both parties plan to be able to present testimony.

Also, please docket for hearing on October 3, 1979, the following cases
as outlined In the attached letters:
1. A revision of Order R=333«F-2 Insofar as It concerns welTs
to be classed as exempt marginatl, ‘

2, A revislon of Orders R=1670-T & 1670~V to cause current
“testing of the old well on a drill tract where a new Ine
- f111 well Is being tested,

" 3. A show cause hearing for the McCoy and Philllps #1 Martin
well located 1100' FSL and 1540' FWL of Sectlon 34 30N, 11w,
San Juan County, and

k. A show cause hearing for Phillips and Spence #2 Martin located
- 970'FSL and 1670' FWL In Section 34, 30N, 11W, San Juan County.

If there are questions plesse contact us,
Yours very truly,

G bededh

A. R, Kendrick
Supervisor, District #3

Encls, as stated

XC: Mr. 3, B, Fuller
Miles Production Company
P. 0, Box 154
Carrollton, Texas 75006

TR T

L . ARK/bk

G 'y vyr!v"m!
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A3 ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTIVIENT

G o ' OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
i AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

Lyt
L -

BRUCE KING 1000 RIO BRAZ0S ROAD
GOVEANOR - AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
15051 334-6178
LARRY KEHOE
SECAETARY

September 11, 1979 .

© Mr. J. B, Fuller-
"Mlles Production Company
P. 0.

Re: Miles Production Company
Thomas Drought #1
A=l 15N=6W
Dear Mr, Fuller:
| have learned orally that the hearing for the subject well
wiil be heard October Z, 1379, instead of October 3, 1979, as
requested. — ——
| hope this does not Interfere with your plans too drastically.
Yours very truly,
B o P A / - ~—— s
W, gy e
A, R, Kendrick '
District Supervisor

XC: Ol Conservation Dtvfs!on, Santa Fe

ARK:no

B ~m7...._‘ 1.3 R
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l . Page ]
- ;1
L STATE OF NEW MEXICO
i ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
2 0Oil Conservation Division
State Land Office Building
3 Santa Fe, New Mexico
. ' 5 September 1979
. 4
EXAMINER HEARING
5
6 )
IN THE MATTER OF: )
7 )
The hearing called by the 0il Con- ) CASE
8 servation Division on its own ) 6640
motion to permit Miles Production )
9 _ / Company, and all other interested )
aEs parties to appear and show cause )
sE;E 16 why the Thomas Drought Well No. 1 )
@8 Ss , should not be plugged and abandoned )
S:E'g n in accordance with a Divisinn- )
I § 3: 12 approved plugging program. )
3T S ’
58 0.
Z k24 BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets
o 14
ib
16 TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
17
18 APPEARANCES
19 For the 0il Conservation Ernest L. Padilla, Esq. |
20 Division: Legal Counsel for the Division
State Land Office Bldg.
21 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503
22
3 N 2
_ @
24 |
= |
Ko V il
‘ 3 |

X
: 4

%
\ :




i
[
Pegg_v,, S 2 —
-~ 1 ]
| MR. STAMETS: We'll call next Case Number
i
2| 6640. In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Con-
|
3 servation Division on its own motion to permit Miles Pro-
- 4 duction Company, and other interested parties to appear and
5 show cause why the Thomas Drought Well No. 1 in Scction 4,
8 15 North, 6 West, McKinley County, should not be plugged and
7 abandoned in accordance with a Division-approved plugging
8 program.
9 MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, Ernest L.
‘ =~ » 3 . L] L3 .
gg;: 10 Padilla on behalf of the 0il Conservation Division.
Q2:as
[ TER 2
gé’:‘g n We request that this hearing be continued
“~ - 1
-l
SE 35 12 until October 2nd.
Eiag
5 O g .
jx’fé' 13 MR. STAMETS: Case 6640 will be so con-
35z
o= W1 tinued.
- 16
1 * 7 (Hearing concluded.)
17
18
19
20
21
22
. g 2 |
| ;
b 2% |

-~

|

o L e ek ek s A ket & Ak ik
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i Page 3
oy -
) § REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE
3
a I, SALLY W. BOYD, a court reporter, DO HEREBRY
5 CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of
6 Hearing Before the 0il Conservation Division was reported
7 by me; that the said transcript is a full, true, and correct
g | Tecord of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my
° ability, from my notes taken at the time of the hearing.
ages.
552
2228 n
o023k \
S BER w At W Bd csm.
-3 -¥ F Sally‘W. Royd C.S,R,
- A
5 O ih 13
'y -
3Ei
w8z 14
: 15
16
| do hereby ceriify that the foregoing is
v a compleie record of the proceadings in
18 the Exominer hearing of Case No. H£ 40
. : hegrd by me cn___ 9 -5/ 19 f
® | W Examiner
N 20 Oil Conservation Division
. 21
23
o !
2
25

“I"i_l“-uumw“wm:
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Page 1
- ?
- -1 STATE OF NEW MEKICO
f ENERGY AND MINIDPALS DEPARTMENT
2 01l Conservation Division
State rand Office Building
) 3 Santa I'e, New Mexico
& . 5 September 1979
5 EXAMINER HEARING
8 ————————————————————————————————————————————————— )
; IN THE MATTER OF: )
, )
. The hearing ealled by the 0il Con- ) CRSE
8 servation Division on its own )] 6640
0 motion to permit Miles Production )
Company. and all other interested )
aEs. 10 parties to appear and show cause )
ngg why the Thomas Drought Well No., 1 )
L " should not be plugged and abandoned )
| ggig in accordance with a Division-. )
’\\ Ez "; 12 approved plugging prograrm. )
i1 )
> § 3'5 T
-l E =
<5~g§ BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets
hos 14
15 _
- TT;NSCRIPT OF HMARING
17
18 APPEARANCES
19 _ .
For the 0il Conservation Ernest L. Padilla, Esq.
20 Divisiorn: Legal Counsel for the Division
State Land Office Bldg.
21 Santa Fe, New HMexico 87503
22
B 23
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I MR, STAMETS: We'll call next Case Number

2 6640. In the matter of the hearing called by the 01l Con-
3 ' —eervation Division on its own motion to permit Miles Puro-
4 duction Company, and other interested parties to appear and
5 show cause why the Thomas Drought Well No. 1 in Section 4,
6 15 North, 6 West, McKinley County, should not be plugged and
7 abandoned in accordance with a Division-approved plugging
8 program.
9 MR. PADILLA: Mr. Examiner, Ernest L.
« 3. ) e
g% 32 10 Padilla on behalf of the 0il Conservation Division.
me S
gé’g‘g " We request that this hearing be continued
Y =% L:«!
e '<’§ §§ 12 until Qctcbey 2nd.
2Ia s
>Q 1 .
jgég 13 MR. STAMETS: Case 6640 will be so con~
o =3 ,
nwsz 1
° tinued.
15
16 U " {Hearing concluded.)
17
18
19
20
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22
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Page 3 |
1 ;'
y | REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE
) 3
. - ] I, SALLY W. BOYD, a court reporter, DO HEREBRY
g CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of
6 Hearing Before the 01l Conservation Division was reported
7 by me;: that the said transcript is a full, true, and correct
8 record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my
9 ability, from my notes taken at the time of the hearing.
0gs.
5ETE
z£33 v
N e ; =% .
X '§‘ _g! 12
;:n:_ Sally W. Boyd C.S.R.
| 585, 0w
N <k:4
ZIR 1
15
ego'\ng is
16 ¢y that the for ] .
\ | do heredY cerily f the Proceedmgs n
e -(;{',Ord oVt i<o. ’/J
17 o compleie ? inq of Case -
the Examd o
1% hea\'d by we Examiner
a e |
19 — Division
oil Conservation
20
. 21
2
23
- 2 | ;
z; |
l
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1. The followiag service is requested (check one).
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[%] Show to whom snd dare delivered ............ 25¢
[0 Show to whom, date, & address of delivery ..... 45¢
[] RESTRICTED DELIVERY.

Show 10 whom and date delivered .......... .. 85¢
[] RESTRICTED DELIVFY.
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2. AMRTICLE ADDRESSED TO:

National Suret i

P. O. Box 2519y corporation

Dallas, Texas 75221
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jonal Surety Corp
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Docket No. 38-79

Dockets Nos. 40-79 and 41-79 ave tentatively set for October 17 and 31, 1979, Applications for hearing
nust be filed at least 22 \lays in advance of hearing datc.

DOCKET: EXAMINGR HEARING - TUESDAY - OCTOBFR 2, 1979

9 A.M. ~ O1L CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW HEX1ICO

The following cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Daniel S, Nutter, Ait2rnate Examiner:
CASE 6656: (Continued from September 19, 1979, Examiner Kearing)

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0] Conscrvation Division on its own motion to permit
Energy O0il & Gas Corp,, The Travelers Indemnity Co., and all other interecsted parties to appear and
show cause why the Sadler Well No. 1 located in Unit I of Section 3, Township 24 North, Range 29
East, Union County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-
approved plugging program,

ASE 6640: (Continued from September 5, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

<~.-—-~N‘~““-ln the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conscrvation Divisfon on its own motion to permit
Miles Production Company, National Surety Corporation, and all other interested parties to appear
B awu show cause why the Thomas Drought Well Vo. 1 located in Unit A of Section 4, Township 15 North,
- - ' Range 6 West, McKinley County, New Mexico, should uot be plupgged and abandoned in accorxdance with
a Division—-approved plugging program.

CASE 6687: 1In the matter of the hearing called by the 03l Conservation Division on its own motion to permit
McCoy and Phillips and all other interested parties to appear and show cause why the Martin Well
No. 1 located in Unit N of Section 34, Township 30 North, Range 1) West, San Juan County, New Mexico,
should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-approved plugging program,

CASE 6688: In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion to permit
Phillips and Spence and all other intcrested parties to appea)r and show cause why the Martin Well
No., 2 located in Unit N of Section 34, Township 30 North, Range 1} West, San Juan County, New Mexico,
should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Divislon-approved plugging program.

CASE 6689: 1In the matter of the hearing called by the 011 Conservation Division on its own motion to permit
one "Goodrum" and all other interested parties to appear and show cause why the E. \. Brawley Well
Ro. 1 located in Unit O of Secticn 34, Township 30 North, Range 11 Jest, San Juan County, New Mexico,
should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-approved plugging prograu,

CASE 6690: In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion to permit
Elvis L. Roberts, The Travelers Indemnity Co., and all other interested parties to appear and show
cause why the Bergin Well No. 1 located in Unit F of Section 21, Township 29 Noxth, Range 11 West,
San Juan County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accorduace with a Divisica-

AN approved plugging program,

CASE 6691: In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Counservation Bivision on its own motion to consider
the addition of a Rule 10(D) to Order No. R-1670-T, Blanco Mesaverde Infill Drilling Order, Sa.
Juan and Rio Arriba Cornties, New Mexico, to require that both wells con a proration unit be tested
when an infill well has been completed. Safd Rule 10(D) would be jdentical to Rule 10(D) of Ordex
No, R-1670-V for the Basin-Dakota Pool.

CASE 6692: In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its owr motion to consider
the emendment of Order 15, R-333-F-2 to require that gas wells in the Pictured Cliffs or shallower
formarions be classified “exempt marginal” if at least three months of production history is
available and their average production for the months produced within the preceding l2-month perfod
is less than 1000 MCF per month, The same amendment is sought for wells completed below the
Pictured Cliffs formation except that minimum production would have to average less than 2000 MCF
per month, Also to be considered would be the requirement in Order No. R-333~F-2 and in Rule 10(C)
of Orders Nos. R-1670-T and R-1670-V that no well on a multiple well proration unit could be classi-
fled exempt marginal unless all wells on the unit are eligible for such reclassificatfon,

CASE 6674: Application of Tenneco 0i] Corporation for downhole commingling, San Juan County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Fruitland and
B} inco-Picturnd Cliffs production in the wellbore of its Florence Well No. 115 located in Unit ¥
of Section 10, Township 30 North, Range 9 Vest,

!
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STATE OF NEW MERICO
ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC OISTRICT OFFICE

1000 RIO BRAZDS ROAD

BRUCE KING :
GOVEPNOR A2TEC, NEW MEXICD 87410
LARRY KEHOE - 13001 334-6178
SECRETARY
September 11, 1979
. Mr. J. B, Fuller \
‘Miles Production Company ‘
P, 0, Box-15k
Carrollton, Texas 75006
Re: Miles Production Company
- Thomas Drought #1
A<l 15N-6W
Dear Mr, Fuller:
| have learned orally that the hearing for the subject well
will be heard October 2, 1979, instead of October 3, 1979, as
requssted. e
! hope this does not Interfere with your plané too drastically.
Yours very truly,
A, R, K;éggégi
District Supervisor
XC: O0I1l Conservatlon Division, Santa Fe
ARK :noy
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Docket No. 35-79

Dockets Nos, 36-79 and 37-79 arc tentatively set for September 19 and October 3, 1979, Applications for
hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date,

DOCKET: _EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - SEPTEMBER 5, 1979

9 AM, ~ OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDIRG, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be hcard before Richard L. Stamers, Examiner, or Daniel S. Nutter, Alternate Examiner:
o
/,—~CK§E/%640: In the matter of the hearing called by the 011 Conservation Division on its own motion to permit Miles
e Production Company, National Surety Corporation, and all other interested parties to appear and show
T ...C8Use why the Thomas Drought Well No. 1 located in Unit A of Section 4, Township 15 North, Range 6
Nest McKinley County, New Mexfco, should nct be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division~
approved plugging program,

————

CASE 6641: Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for a unit agreement, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the Willow Creek Unit Area, comprising
25,881 acres, more or less, of State, federal, and fee lands in Towmchips 4 and 5 South, Rangé 257
East. T

e CASE §652: ‘Applicatiocn of Bass Entérprises Production Company for-pool contraction and creation, Eddy County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks the contraction of the Indian Flats~Morrow
Gas Pool by the deletion of the S/2.of Section 25, Township 21 South, Kange 28 East, and the crea-
tion of a new Morrow gas pool comprising said lands for its Big Eddy Unit Well No., 66 in Unit K of
said Section 25,

CASBE 6635: (Continued from August 22, 1979, Exaniner Hearing)

Application of Exxon Corporation for an unorthodox well location ard simultaneous dedication, Lea
County, New Mexico., Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the simultaneous
dedication of the W/2 of Section 31, Township 20 South, Range 37 East, Eumont Pool, to its Aggies
State Well No, &4 located in Unit F, and to its Well Nec, 13, at an unorthodox location 660 feet
from the South line and 1650 feet from the West line, both in said Section 31.

CASE 6636: (Continued from August 22, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Exxon Corporstion for an unotthodcx well locatlon and simultaneous dedication, Lea.

" County, New Mexico., Applicarc, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the ~imultaneous
dedication of all of Section 23, Township 21 South, Range 36 East, Eumont Pool, to its New Mexico
"G" State Well No. 5 located in Unit E, and to its Well No. 20, at an unorthodox lccation in Unit
H, both in said Section 23,

CASE 6637: .1Continusd from August 22, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Exxor Corporation for an unorthodox well location and simultaneous dedication, Lea

County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the simultaneous

. dedication of the Ef2 of Section 10, Township 21 South, Range 36 East, Eumont Pool, to its Knox

(N . : Well No. 1 located in Unit J, and to its Well No. 13, at an unorthodox location 1650 feet from the
; ' North line and 990 feet from the East line, both in said Section 10,

CASE 6643: Application of BTA 0il Producers for the amendment of Order ¥o. R-5905, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in ilie above-siyled cause, seeks the amendment of Order No. R-5905 to provide that the
N/2 of Sectfon 27, Township 25 South, Range 33 East, be Jedicated to its 7811 JV-P Rojo WHell No.
1 rather than tue W/2.

CASE 6652: Application of BTA 0il Producers for an unorthodox well location, Lea County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the asbove-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its 7811 JV-P
Rojo "B" Well No. 1, a Devonfan test to be located 660 feet from the South line and 1980 “eet from
the East line of Section 28, Township 25 South, Range 33 East, the Ef2 of said Section 28 to be
dedicated to the well,

CASE 6644: Application of Tenneco 01l Corporation for downhole commingling, San Juan County, New Mexico.
Applicant, iu the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dewnhole commingling of Fruitland and
Yictured Cliffs production in the wellbores of fits State K Com Well No. 12 located im Unit E oi
Section 16, Township 30 North, Range ¢ West, and its Florence Well No., 60R in Unit L of Section 1,
Township 29 North, Range 9 West.
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OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION
P. 0. BOX 2088
"SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

August 20, 1979

CERTIFIED = RETURN
RECEIPT REQUESTED

Miles Production Company
P. O. Box 154 -
Carrollton, Texas 75006

National Surety Corporation
P, O, Box 2519
Dallas, Texas 75221

Re: Thomas Drought Well No. 1,
located in Unit A of Section
4, Township 15 North, Range
6 West, McKinley County
Plugging Bond

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is a copy of the notice of puhlication of
the Examinay Hearing to be held on Wednesday, September 5,
1979, at 9 o'ciock a.m. in the 0il Conservation Division
Conference Room, State Land Office Building, Santa Fe, New
Msxico. Case 6640 concerns the above captioned subject
matter.

Very truly yours,

ERNEST L., PADILLA
General Counsel

ELP/fd
enc.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVIS
AZTEC DISTARICT DFFICE// /

BRUCE KING % 1000 HO BAZOS AOAD
GOVERNOR < AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
LARRY KEHOE 1505) 334-6178
SECAETARY
79" 0,
August 6, 1979 2
| AL
: u w !
j Mr. Ernest Padilla Nt -
0il Conservation Division ~
P, 0, Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
- Re: Miles Production Cempany

Thomas Drought #1 : .

A-lie 1 5N-6W el
Dear Mr. Padilla:

Please docket a case to allow the operator and other interested
parties to appear and show why the above captioned well should not
be properly plugged and abandoned,

If there are questions, please call,

Lo “;;v‘ ) | Yours very truly,

% c
A, R, Kendrick
District Supervisor

; xc: Miles Production Company

P. 0. Box 154

i Carrollton Texac 7EOCA

|

f National Surcty Corporation

i P. 0. Box 2519

' Dallas, Texas 75221

ARK:no
é
|
{




DRAFT

dr/

f law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject

" matter thereof.

(2) That Miles Production Company is the owner and
i operator of the Thomas Drought Well hNo. 1 ’
located in Unit A of Section 4 » Township 15 North .
a Range 6 West _+ NMPM, McKinley County, New Mexico.
(3) That National Surety Corporation is the
surety on the 0il Conservation Division plugaina bond on which ‘ i
Miles Production Company is principal.

- that the subject well (¥ will be properly plugged and abandoned

. CONSIDERING:

. when not capable of commerclal production. i

STATE OF NEW MEXICO |
ENERGY AND MINFRALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF

CASE NO. 6640 ;

Order No. R-_( Y3

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED 8Y THE OIL CONSERVATION |
DIVISION ON ITS OWN MOTION TO PERMIT MILES PRODUCTION COMPANY,
NATIONAL SURETY CORPORATION AND ALL OTHER INTERESTED PARTIES TO
APPEAR AND SHOW CAUSE WHY THE THOMAS DROUGHT WELL NO. 1 LOCATED IN; |
UNIT A OF SECTION 4, TOWNSHIP 15 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, McKINLEY COUNTY, |
NEW MEXICO, SHOULD NOT BE PLUGGED AND ABANDONED IN ACCORDANCE WITH .
A DIVISION-APPROVED PLUGGING PROGRAM. - 1

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

By

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on October 2 'y

BY THE DIVISION:

19 79 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets

NOW, on this day of October , 1979 , the Division

Director, having considered the testimony, the record; and the i j
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises,

FINDS: ;
(1) That due public notice having been given as required by’

(4) That the purpose of said bond is to assure the state !

(5) That in orxder to'prevent waste and protect correlative

an WY SnhaeniaS St Dttt iy

rights said Thomas Drought Well No. 1 should

P A RN U4 A NS

be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a program approved by :

|
|
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the Aztec " pistrict Office of the New Mexico 0il

Conservation Division on or bhefore ﬁéruq»g / , 19 30 ,
7 ,

3 fied to active ’
orbe/?w,m'// /?/4., Stihtirofd bech o
an_produstiens—  pf, Golhp formuWibm PE Secé well 3 Vo be

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED: 07 Y7wwsd o~ oo ucti b Viere Firias

(1) That Miles Production Company and National Surety

Corporation

are hereby ordered to plug and abandon

the Thomas Drought Well No. 1 ,
located in Unit? of Section ? , Township 1_5 North R
Range 6 West , nmpym, McKinley  oounty, New Mexico,

», /) / el wes b vs
or in the alternative el Llid D« 314 ac 4

., Vﬁ go/ﬁp A rm Vi /'./(5:.44 wel/ 15 vhe b ;a»%-::-d o= prochYod ":% s z"‘"é'"
status—ox _place the well on produetion

. on or before F:éw.., / ’
V4

{2) That Miles Production Company and National Surety

. | or #lappig bac Ko
Corporation ~, prior to plugging and abandoningjfthe above-

described well, shall obtain from the Aztec office of

the Division, a Division-approved program for said pluggii?g and

or ph, ;37 beck )
abandoningx nd shall notify said ' Aztec office of the

date and hour saj.d work is to be commenced whereupon the Division
may, at its option, witness such work.- |
(3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.
DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hzreinabove

designated.




